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MARVIN MANDEL, Governor 2667
BY repealing and reenacting, with aserndments,

The Puilic Local Laws of Montgcmery Ccunty
Section 66-2 and 66-7 .
Article 16 — Puklic Local Laws of Maryland
(1972 Edition and 1975 Supplement, as amended)

SECTION 1. BE iIT ENACTED BY THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY OF
MARYLAND, That Sections 66-2 and 66-7 of the Puklic Local
Laws of Montgomery County being Article 16 of the Public
Local Laws of Maryland (1972 Edition and 1975 Supplenent,
as  amended) Dbe and they are hereby repealed and
reenacted, with amendments, to rsad as follcws:

Article 16
66-2.

Tha ccunty council for Mcntgcmery Ccunty is hereby
authnorized, empowered and directed tc levy and cause to
ke collected from the progerty cwners at the time of the
ccunty tax levy, for the year commencing July 1, 1914,
and eanding June 30, 1915, and each succeeding year,
within the villages known as "Friendship Heights"™ and
"The Hills," as named and created ky this chapter, ten
cents on each one hundred dollars of the assessable value
of the real and personal property im the villages, to ke
collected as all other county taxes in the county are
collected; to be paid over by the county council to the
treasurer of the village council herein authcrized to be
created, or his successors, selected by the majority of
the nmembers of the village council, upcn the treasurer
having been duly seiected ky a majority of the memkers of
the village council, and giving ccrporate bond to
Mcntgomery Ccunty, Maryland, satisrtactory to and approved
by the «chiet admiristrative officer and the county
attorney in a penal sum to be fixed by them, ccnditioned
apon the faithful discharge of the duties of the
treasurer, and the county council shall alsc o¢rder and
have paid over =to the treasurer the fpropcrtion of the
ccunty road tax to be levied and collected in the same
manna3r as though the villages of "Friendship Heights" and
"The Hills" were an inccrporated town, and the villages
shall, for the purpose, Le considered by the county
ccuncil as an incorporated town cf the county. All of
the funds shall ©te wused directly by or through the
village ccuncil exclusively for opening, improving,
widening, maintaining, <repairing and lighting the
Streets, roads, lanes, alleys, sidewalks, parking,
drainage, sewerage, sanitation and other village
improvenments, and for furnishing police and fire
protection, clerical and cther puklic service, including
the rsmoval of ashes, garktage and other refuse and the
disposal thereof AND FOR CARRYING OUTI ANY OTHER GENERAL
POLICE ANL HEALTH POWER FUNCTICN PURSUANT TO THIS
CHAPTER.



